MULLINER'S MILL.
From the Lehi Centennial History

When conditions had become practically normal again, in 1858, Samuel
Mulliner set in operation the grist mill which he had been constructing the
last two years. When completed, it was one of the best in the Territory.
Previously the farmers had taken their grain to the mouth of American Fork
Canyon or to Salt Lake County.

The miller was Elisha H. Davis; he had previously lived in Lehi and been a
member of the City Council, but had moved away ; now at the request of
Mulliner he returned to operate the newly erected mill.

This structure stood near the present site of the sugar factory, the "Mill
Pond" having been built for furnishing power. The mill continued in
operation until the site was sold by Thaddeus Powell to the Utah Sugar
Company.



